THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21* Street)
Fifth (5") Floor

July 1, 2015

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

RE: ADDENDUM #1
RFP #B151022, Playground Equipment for Jack Brooks Park

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:
Response:

Question #3:

Response:

Question #4:

Response:

Question #5:

Response:
Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Are there any drawings showing the sizes of the areas for the playground equipment?
Or can you tell me what are the dimensions for the two areas? What kind of border
will you be using, plastic or concrete?

There is a pre-existing concrete border. As far as the dimensions and shapes it is up to
the vendor to make an onsite assessment so as not to have any discrepancies in the areas.

Please confirm that no payment or performance bond will be needed.
There are no payment or performance bonds required for this RFP.

Please confirm that all existing equipment will be removed by the county and no site
work before install will be needed by us.

The County will have all existing equipment removed.

When work is complete you will desire 9” or 12” of EWF to be existing?
That will depend on the height of the proposed play structure being installed.
Can you also confirm if the swings at the parks will remain or be removed?
The swings at the park will remain.

Will the whole area or just the new areas need the EWF?

The whole area will need the EWF.

Will a total of 4 or 5 copies of the bid need to be submitted?

Response:

Sets of five (5), one (1) original and four (4) copies need to be submitted.
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Addendum #1
RFP #B151022, Playground Equipment for Jack Brooks Park

Question #8:  The Veterans park in the bid is the existing one at the Sports complex — or a new area
at the Memorial area?

Response: It is the existing one at the Sports Complex.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department
at (409) 770-5371.
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Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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